## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of 24th Consent Committee Meeting of 2014-2015 adjourning meeting 10.04.2014 at 11:00 a.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 43)

	The following members of the Consent Committee were present:	
1	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri S. K. Purkar, Law Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	

Dr. B. N. Thorat, Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical) Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC) and Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer could not attend the meeting Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 22nd & 23rd (Booklet No. 41 & 42) Consent Committee meeting of 2013 held on 03.03.2015 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-950 dated 13.03.2015 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.		Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Fresh Agenda				
16	Metal Rolls (Jalna) Pvt. Ltd., Gut No. 48, Daregaon, Tal - Jalna, Dist - Jalna	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) (Amalgmation)	31.05.2018	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion of productions with amalgamation with existing consent, subject to verification from PP regarding product division, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

17	Kalika Steel Alloys Pvt. Ltd., C-7, 8 & 9, Addl. MIDC Jalna, Dist - Jalna	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) (Amalgmation)	31.05.2017	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion of productions with amalgamation with existing consent, subject to verification from PP regarding product division, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (ii) Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
18	Ekta Supreme Housing, CTS No11, B/1A, Village - Chandivali, Mumbai	Not Approved 1st Operate		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to 1st operate as PP has constructed more number of buildings then exemption certificate issued, which is clear violation of EIA and also not provided STP & OWC.
19	Middle Income Group III CHS. Ltd., Jade Garden, M/s Duyog Happy Homes CTS No. 647(pt), Bldg. Nos. 38 to 46, MIG-III, CHS Ltd., MHADA Colony, Gandhi Nagar Layout, Bandra (E), Mumbai	Approved 1st Operate	31.01.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, residential, on total plot area of 5,133 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 31,422.51 sq. mtrs., <b>subject to submission of</b> <b>verification from SRO, Mumbai-II regarding installation</b> <b>of OWC</b> , by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. (iii) PP shall install OWC within 3 months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
20	BCJ Hospital and Asha Parekh Research Centre, Santacruz, Mumbai	Approved Operate with BMW Authorization	04.06.2017	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mention in agenda, by imposing following conditions: (i) Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime. (ii) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1 lakh as PP has not provided ETP and STP as per previous authorization and top up with Rs. 2 lakh for providing STP & ETP within 3 months. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

21	Rao Nursing Home, Bibwewadi 691/1A-1, CTS No. 1897B, Pune	Approved Operate with BMW Authorization	31.06.2017	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization, after obtaining requisite consent fee and required detail documents from PP as mention in agenda, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
22	Jindal Drugs Ltd., Plot no. T-22, MIDC Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Approved Operate (Amendment)	31.08.2019	AS(T)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for name change only from M.s jindal Drugs Ltd. to M.s Jinal Drugs Pvt. Ltd.
23	Lasons India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-18, MIDC Indul. Area Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Approved Renewal (with increase in C.I.)	31.10.2015	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal with increase in C.I., by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
24	Ekta Housing Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 231, Vill. Pathardi, Tal & Dist Nashik	Approved Renewal	31.01.2016	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent for residential project on total BUA of 63,529.81 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards providing MSW facility within 3 months. (ii) If PP fails to install OWC in stipulated time this consent shall be treated as cancelled. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
25	Hindustan Copper Ltd., Plot no. E-33, E-36 MIDC Indl. Area Taloja, Dist - Raigad	Approved Renewal	31.12.2016	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, by imposing following conditions: (i) Existing B. G. of Rs. 2 lakh shall be forfeited due to exceeding of JVS results and top-up with Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
26	Unichem Laboratories Ltd., Plot No 99, MIDC Dhatav, Tal - Roha, Dist - Raigad	Approved Renewal	31.12.2015	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to renewal, subject to submission of justification from industry regarding increase in C.I., by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall carry out solvent recovery study from reputed institute within three months and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

	Review Item				
1	Analysis of special parameters for CETP samples at Board Laboratories			PSO	It was decided to defer the item.
2	Anshul Speciality Molecule Ltd., Plot No108, 109, 110, MIDC Dhatav, Tq - Roha, Dist - Raigad			AS(T)	It was decided not to consider PP request for amendment with change in product mix as there is a increase in by- products quantity and does not satisfy product mix circular dated 14.12.2006 issued by MoEF, Gol.
3	Shivalik International (Previously know as M/s Scan Organics Ltd.), Plot No. B-54, 55 & 57, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Dist - Ratnagiri			AS(T)	It was decided to defer the item.
4	Application for grant of consent to establish for expansion of M/s Kailash Vahan Udyog Ltd., Khed, Pune	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	As per the Environment Department Circular regarding scrapping of RRZ policy, 2009 dated 03.02.2015 & Board's Circular no. B-570 dated 16.02.2015 for processing pending application affected RRZ policy, it was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not enhance the production quantity and 100% treated effluent shall be recycled and reused in process. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system.
	Table Item				
1	Direction u/s 5 of the Environment (Protection) Act 1986 in case of m/s Jai Bhawani SSK Ltd., Shivaji Nagar, Georai, Beed			SLO	CPCB has issued direction u/s 5 of the Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 to M/s Jai Bhavani SSK Ltd vide letter dated 18/2/2015. In response to the said direction, the Sub Regional Officer, Aurangabad had reported present status stating the various non compliance that the industry has not in operation in last two seasons and not provided flow meters at inlet and outlet of ETP. The Industry has provided only O & G chamber, Clarifier, anaerobic lagoons two nos and no mechanical part are operative. The JVS results shows higher value of pH, COD ,BOD, SS, TDS and O & G compare to the consented limits. The Industry has not provided close drainage for carrying effluent to the ETP and no separate primary ETP for treatment of effluent from DM plant and boiler Godown. The industry has provide 15 days storage tank for storage of treated effluent and has not stabilized /commissioned ETP before starting crushing season. The industry was in operation for 138 days in the year 2014-2015 and crushing has been done to the tune of 281101 tones of sugar cane.

	The Board had issued show cause notice vide letter dated 27/1/2015 for refusal of renewal of consent in respect of non-compliance of up-gradation of ETP/APC system. The industry has not replied to the said show cause notice till date. Therefore proposal was again kept before Consent Appraisal Committee on 10/4/2015. After due deliberations, it has been decided to refuse consent as well as to issue Proposed Direction directing the industry to show cause as to why industry shall not be closed down on the ground of aforesaid non compliances?
--	---

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note:

## **General Points:**

1. The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the industry wise new validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

2. In case of total construction is exceeding 20,000 sq. mt. built up area, and then no effective steps shall be taken till Environmental Clearance is obtained.

3. RO(HQ) to ensure approach adequate land regurding disposal of treated effleunt in non muncipal corporation area while granting consent to 1st Operate, necessary condition may also be imposind during grant of C to E.

4. All consent draft with respect to HCE shall be rectified for disposal of ash, disposal of sludge, APC for stacks & draft consent should be revised for combine consent to operate & BMW authorization.